

January 16, 2021 COVID Update

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

On Thursday, January 14, we tested residents and employees at the Luther Place Nursing Home for the COVID-19 virus. All of the test results are in, and they confirmed that there are two additional residents who tested positive for the COVID-19 virus. Both residents were moved to the COVID wing of the building. All of the other test results came back negative for the COVID-19 virus.

On Monday, January 18, we will do another round of testing on the residents and employees. It's so important for us right now to monitor residents and employees for the COVID virus through testing. Our goal all along has been to keep this virus away from our residents, tenants and employees. This goal hasn't changed, but at this time, we are trying to stop the virus from spreading any further at the Luther Place site.

I will send out another update next week when we have test results from the testing on Monday.

Please keep our residents, tenants, and employees in your prayers, as we fight this battle against the virus.

Sincerely,

Scot Spates
CEO /Administrator